

Amendment: PE1

Representative STAVRINAKIS proposes the following amendment:

SECTION 1 - H630 - DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Amend

1.85. (SDE: Magnet School Athletics) From funds authorized or appropriated in the current fiscal year, ~~a any~~ public magnet school ~~that~~ which shares a physical campus with another public magnet school ~~must~~ shall allow any student enrolled at a school on that physical campus to participate in an athletic sport not offered at the school ~~in which the student is enrolled,~~ student's school of enrollment provided the student meets all age and academic requirements for participation. For the purposes of determining athletic ~~competition~~ classification, competition status, or eligibility, schools with students participating pursuant to this provision ~~must~~ shall not have their school enrollments joined or modified due to compliance with this provision, nor shall any school or student be subjected to a change in athletic ~~competition~~ classification, as a result of compliance competition status, or eligibility as a result of compliance with this provision. The Department of Education, All all public schools, ~~and~~ or all public school districts in this State, receiving or expending funds authorized or appropriated in the current fiscal year, are prohibited from expending any funds to pay membership dues or other funds to any organization that ~~prevents a student from playing sub varsity or varsity athletics or changes or alters a school's athletic competition classification or competition status as a result of any school or school district's compliance with this provision. This provision shall not limit the ability of any magnet school student, provided the student meets all age and eligibility requirements, to otherwise elect to participate in sub varsity or varsity athletics at the student's zoned or resident school.~~ changes or alters a school's or student's athletic classification, eligibility or competition status as a result of any student, school or school district's compliance with this provision, or to any organization that refuses to allow, accept or approve participation pursuant to the terms of this provision.